

Contents

13 June 2019 Master

UNI

UNSW HSC Maths Course Selection Advice

Reminder - Experience It! for Girls Years 7-10, University of Wollongong

<u>University of Wollongong – Year 11s Engineering Studies Days</u>

ACU Parent Information Night

ACU Open Day

WSU - Bachelor of Music Early Entry

Study Engineering Online with Southern Cross University from 2020

UOW College Australia Now Accepting applications for 2020

UOW - How neutrons will save the world - 2019 Women in Physics Public Lecture from the Science Space

National Art School Open Day

National Art School Holiday Workshops

TAFE

Get a Dynamic Career with the TAFE NSW Bachelor of Early Childhood Education and Care (Birth-5)

Get Set For InfoFest

Australian Patisserie Academy

Health and Fitness Careers - TAFE Career Snapshot

Tourism Hospitality and Events - TAFE Career Snapshot

<u>Automotive Trades and Services TAFE Career Snapshot</u>

Where Can Students Find Out More About Tocal College (NSW DPI)?

Tocal College (NSW DPI) Scholarship Program Provides Significant Financial Assistance

CIT Guide

Apprenticeships R Us – Keep an eye on the Apprenticeship Job Vacancies with Cars

COLLEGES

Bond University Scholarships Open Now

AIT Digital Design Holiday Workshop

Blue Mountains International Hotel School Careers Focus Days

Whitehouse Institute of Design 2019 Graduate Exhibition & Fashion Runway

William Angliss – Hospitality, Hotel Management, Events, Tourism

AFTRS Teens Workshops

Sydney Design School Info Session: Become an Interior Designer

Career in Games & Film, Industry Experience Day at AIE

Trial-a-Trade: Cookery, Patisserie and Hospitality School Holiday Workshops,

Torrens University Early Entry Applications Now Open

Construction White Card

Sydney Flight College Open Day

Pilot Career Pathways

Mercer School of Interior Design Campus Tour

JMC Academy Open Days - Audio, Animation, Games Design, Music, Film

SIBT (Sydney Institute of Business & Technology) Information Sessions Open

GENERAL

Closing soon: Engineering and Technology Cadetships

<u>Are You Considering Teaching? Discover the Benefits of Rural and Remote Locations.</u>

Astronomy: HSC Relativity

Western Sydney Careers Expo

How to future proof your career – STEM Leaders Panel

Sydney Trains Try a Trade Day - Blacktown - Sydney Trains Try a Trade Day - Liverpool - Sydney Trains Try a Trade Day - Sutherland

Aerospace Futures

Anthropology Day

Reminder - Aviation Expo 2019

HSC Preparation Courses for English Standard and Advanced Students

<u>Australian College of Nursing – Scholarships</u>

ANSTO Tour & The Astro Square Kilometre Array: Australia's International Mega Science Project

We Need Country Doctors. Check this and see the great benefits. It will change your life.

Rural Training Pathways

<u>Positions in Australian Defence Force – Gap Year</u>

UNI

UNSW HSC Maths Course Selection Advice

While we encourage everyone to study the level of maths at which they feel sufficiently challenged, below are some guidelines for the minimum level of maths required for some of our degrees. Please also see <u>Assumed Knowledge</u> for more information. Studying at least HSC Mathematics Extension 1 will leave your options open when you choose your university degree. Knowledge of mathematics is a useful skill in any profession, even if it is not required for a particular course. No doubt, you will have to use mathematical tools such as graphs and statistics for the rest of your life. Learning mathematics also teaches you to approach problems in a systematic and logical way. This is a transferable skill that is particularly important in project management and it is an important skill for life. https://www.maths.unsw.edu.au/highschool/hsc-course-selection

Reminder - Experience It! for Girls Years 7-10, University of Wollongong

5 July

Monique Alfris, Co-Founder, Pollinate Energy will open this Conference for female students who love Maths & Science -Years 7-10. She provides safe light to millions of homes. You can make a difference too - learn skills and have fun. No registration Fee. Bursaries assisting travel & accom / Parent & Teacher sessions / School groups. Contact: nswregistration@engineersaustralia.org.au or 9410 5652.

University of Wollongong – Year 11s Engineering Studies Days

6 and 7 November. 9am to 3pm

Engineering building 4, Atrium, Northfields Avenue, Wollongong

The Faculty of Engineering and Information Sciences at the University of Wollongong is once again offering Engineering Studies Days. Year 11 students enrolled in the NSW Engineering subject or any Year 11 ACT students enrolled in engineering or engineering related subjects are offered the opportunity of enhancing their knowledge of and skills in engineering by attending one of the 2019 Engineering Studies Days.

https://news.eis.uow.edu.au/event/engineering-studies-day/

ACU Parent Information Night

Strathfield, Thursday 25 July, 6pm - 7.30pm

North Sydney, Thursday 8 August, 6pm – 7.30pm.

Is your teen thinking about university study? Want to know how you can assist them? Join us to hear from staff and students, learn about the application process and discover how we can help you and your teen get ready for university.

ACU Open Day

Deciding what to study is a pretty momentous decision. That's why we run open day – it's everything you need, in one place, to help make your choice. Open Days will be held across NSW and ACT throughout August and September. For event dates and to register, visit:

https://www.openday.acu.edu.au/

WSU - Bachelor of Music Early Entry

The early offer pathway into the Bachelor of Music is now open! To be eligible for this, students need to book in an audition through the Western Sydney University online booking system. For more information, please visit: https://www.westernsydney.edu.au/future/study/how-to-apply/music-applicants.html?cid=em:2019musicauditions-group1

Study Engineering Online with Southern Cross University from 2020

Study a Bachelor of Engineering with honours in civil, mechanical or coastal systems engineering at Southern Cross' Lismore campus or through the interactive online learning platform with residential schools. Visit https://www.scu.edu.au/school-of-environment-science-and-engineering/engineering/

UOW College Australia Now Accepting applications for 2020

UOW College provides pathways to the University of Wollongong. We offer uni preparation courses to support students and progress to university studies. We also provide VET courses for students seeking work-ready qualifications in Nursing or Fitness. These can also be used for a direct pathway to a bachelor level study. Find out more at below or email madeling@uow.edu.au.

https://www.uowcollege.edu.au/

UOW - How neutrons will save the world - 2019 Women in Physics Public Lecture from the Science Space Friday 9 August. 6:30 pm - 7:30 pm

Science Space, 60 Squires Way, North Wollongong View Map

The School of Physics at the University of Wollongong, along with the Australian Institute of Physics is presenting a FREE Public Lecture, proudly hosted by the Science Space.

Come along and listen to Dr Helen Maynard-Casely, from ANSTO.

Dr Casely's expertise is in the study of small molecules and ices under pressure – she completed her PhD in High Pressure Physics at the University of Edinburgh. She is currently working as an instrument scientist for the WOMBAT high intensity powder diffractometer. Much of this work is motivated by the wish to understand the interiors of planetary bodies.

https://www.eventbrite.com.au/e/2019-women-in-physics-public-lecture-hosted-by-the-science-space-tickets-62957756344

National Art School Open Day

7 September

At the National Art School, we believe that an artist's role is to think creatively and critically about the world through the making of art. We offer you the opportunity to shape your future as a forward thinking artist in a dynamic, supportive and collaborative environment. If you have an artistic edge, something to say and the desire to create, the National Art School is the place for you.

https://nas.edu.au/calendar-of-events/

National Art School Holiday Workshops

Calling all artists from 6 to 18, from beginners to HSC students – school holiday workshops are now on! With small groups, individual attention and an emphasis on creativity and experimentation, the NAS holiday programs are a great way to begin or extend a life in art. There are even specialist classes for high school students who want to extend their learning outside the confines of a classroom.

All classes take place in a creative studio environment and are given by artist-lecturers who have a deep and practical knowledge of the endless possibilities art offers to young people. Programs are offered in drawing, painting, ceramics, sculpture, printmaking, photomedia and textiles.

https://nas.edu.au/product-category/school-holiday-workshops/high-school-workshops-ages-13-18/

Saturday - Animation

22 June

https://nas.edu.au/product-category/school-holiday-workshops/saturday-studios/

<u>TAFE</u>

Get a Dynamic Career with the TAFE NSW Bachelor of Early Childhood Education and Care (Birth-5)

Have you shown a keen interest in working with children? You may have a genuine desire to help our next generation grow and develop. A TAFE NSW degree in this career area is designed to develop early childhood teachers who can integrate theoretical knowledge into practical education and care skills. More info here: https://www.tafensw.edu.au/degrees

Get Set For InfoFest

24 to 28 June

TAFE NSW is opening its' doors for InfoFest again. Check out our participating TAFE NSW locations for information sessions, tours of our facilities and enrolment information for your students.

https://www.tafensw.edu.au/infofest

Australian Patisserie Academy

250 Blaxland Road Ryde

Established in 2014, the TAFE NSW Australian Patisserie Academy was designed to give food enthusiasts, culinary professionals, businesses and individuals the opportunity to immerse themselves in the world of patisserie. Utilising the professional kitchens of TAFE NSW, the Academy team alongside international guest chefs, ensure you emerge with a dream patisserie skill set. From perfecting the art of cake decorating to baking the perfect sourdough, pulling exquisite sugar ribbons to creating one-of-a-kind chocolate show pieces, the Academy is dedicated to preserving the art of patisserie.

Classes are short, flexible and constantly changing to reflect industry trends. So whether you're a passionate weekend baker or master chocolatier, there's a course that's your perfect mix. Phone: <u>02 9448 6222 https://www.tafensw.edu.au/australian-patisserie-academy?utm_campaign=Schools%20-</u>

%20TAFE_NSW_CA_Newsletter_FY19_May_Current_v1.1&utm_medium=email&utm_source=Eloqua

Health and Fitness Careers - TAFE Career Snapshot

Which occupations in this industry are likely to have the largest employment growth over the next three years? https://www.tafensw.edu.au/documents/60140/219174/Careers-Snapshot Health and Fitness.pdf

Tourism Hospitality and Events - TAFE Career Snapshot

Which occupations in this industry are likely to have the largest employment growth over the next three years? https://www.tafensw.edu.au/documents/60140/219174/Careers-Snapshot Tourism Hospitality and Events.pdf

Automotive Trades and Services TAFE Career Snapshot

Which occupations in this industry are likely to have the largest employment growth over the next three years? https://www.tafensw.edu.au/documents/60140/219174/Careers-Snapshot Automotive Trades and Services.pdf

Where Can Students Find Out More About Tocal College (NSW DPI)?

Tocal's Open Days, held each Friday of the Winter & Spring school holidays include a presentation on courses & agricultural careers, inspection of campus and tour of farm property. Prospective students & parents/carers and school groups welcome. Other sources include our Website, Facebook, Careers Markets, 2019 AgVision or school tours. 02 4939 8888 or 1800 025 520.

https://www.tocal.nsw.edu.au

Tocal College (NSW DPI) Scholarship Program Provides Significant Financial Assistance

Tocal's Scholarship program awarded funds to over 70% of full time students with mid-year allocations to occur. Scholarships are held in student accounts and used for course costs and approved extra-curricular training activities e.g. Bison Horse clinics, Working Dogs or Trials Motorbike courses. The majority of Tocal students are normally eligible for Youth Allowance.

https://www.tocal.nsw.edu.au

CIT Guide

Plan now for what is on offer. As the region's premier vocational education and training provider, Canberra Institute of Technology provides progressive and accessible education solutions using the latest technology and most up-to-date in learning capabilities, with options for flexible and online learning.

Our strong connection with industry and practical, hands-on courses mean you can develop the right skills to get the job you want. You can choose from almost 300 courses ranging from certificates, traineeships and apprenticeships through to diplomas and degrees.

https://cit.edu.au/ data/assets/pdf file/0010/97444/180252 CIT Course Guide web optimised.pdf

Apprenticeships R Us - Keep an eye on the Apprenticeship Job Vacancies with Cars

The positions indicated below are our current vacancies that we are recruiting for right NOW. If you are a job seeker looking for an immediate start to your automotive apprenticeship and you see an apprenticeship that is right for you then don't delay and start an apprenticeship with us.

https://www.apprus.com.au/career-vacancies

COLLEGES

Bond University Scholarships Open Now

Closes 1 August or 6 September

Check the scholarship that suits you and the Table of dates from the link below. Bond University scholarships are available to Year 12 students who excel in academic, community leadership and sporting pursuits. Applications are now open. Students wishing to apply for a scholarship will be required to complete a Bond University Study Application Form before commencing the Scholarship Application. For more information contact 1800 074 074. https://bond.edu.au/files/3776/2020%20Domestic%20Scholarship%20Brochure.pdf

AIT Digital Design Holiday Workshop

10 July

7 Kelly Street Ultimo

Transform your passion for Design into a career of the future. UX Design has revolutionised design so we want to give you a taste of how to create assets that users love.

https://www.eventbrite.com.au/e/holiday-workshop-in-digital-design-sydney-tickets-

61670459003?aff=ebdssbdestsearch

Blue Mountains Careers Focus Days

16, 17, 18 July

Blue Mountains International Hotel Management School, 1 Chambers Road, Leura

A 3-day residential program for students considering a career in the hospitality industry, designed for those aged 16 and over. This program gives prospective students insight into what it's really like to study at BMIHMS and is held at both our Practical Learning Centre (Leura Campus) and Executive Business Centre (Sydney Campus).

https://www.eventbrite.com.au/e/blue-mountains-international-hotel-management-school-career-focus-day-

tickets-62241474927?aff=ebdssbdestsearch

Whitehouse Institute of Design 2019 Graduate Exhibition & Fashion Runway

Tuesday 3 December 2019. School concession matinee 11am for 12.30pm fashion runway show Bookings open September

Celebrating design thinking, creativity and innovation, showcasing the work of graduating students from across Creative Direction & Styling, Fashion Design and Interior Design disciplines.

Phone: +61 (02) 9267 8799 Email: enquiry@whitehouse-design.edu.au

https://whitehouse-design.edu.au/

William Angliss – Hospitality, Hotel Management, Events, Tourism Enrolment in the July intake is open now.

William Angliss Institute Sydney has four intakes - February, April, July and September.

William Angliss Institute has been a leading hospitality institution in Victoria for over 75 years, and since opening our Sydney campus in 2011, has been expanding the range of vocational courses. **2019** is an exciting year for William Angliss Sydney as we settle into out brand new campus in Alexandria. The new space includes an onsite training restaurant, bar and cafe, large scale super-kitchen and a spacious, open layout. E: erica.margovsky@angliss.edu.au/ https://www.angliss.edu.au/

AFTRS Teens Workshops

AFTRS Teens Workshops for high school students are the perfect way to develop your skills and meet other aspiring creatives. With a variety of courses in each of the four school holidays. AFTRS' workshops are taught by industry professionals using industry standard equipment and, where appropriate, are held in AFTRS' state-of-the-art film, TV and radio. Find out more:

https://www.aftrs.edu.au/courses/

Sydney Design School Info Session: Become an Interior Designer

Friday 21 June.1pm

Level 2, 40 Oxley Street, St Leonards

Love interiors? Make it your career! Join us for a free Information Session on campus and find out more about our world class creative courses. Study day, evening or online and become an accredited Interior Designer. Register: https://bit.ly/2A3wROg

Career in Games & Film, Industry Experience Day at AIE

12 July

Learn about the local and international game development, 3D animation and VFX industries from experts. Free practical workshops in 3D Art, Animation, Programming and Game Design for Years 10-12 students. 10:00am-2:30pm, 33 Mountain St, Ultimo, NSW, 2007. Rego required. RSVP https://aie.edu.au/ied

Trial-a-Trade: Cookery, Patisserie and Hospitality School Holiday Workshops,

9 July

William Angliss Institute Sydney will again be holding its famous Trial-a-Trade: a day of engaging, interactive and educational workshops! For only \$10 you get access to a whole day of fun-filled, practical workshops, including cupcake decorating and barista skills! Register your interest today, as spots are set to fill up quickly! For bookings contact Erica at:erica.margovsky@angliss.edu.au.

Torrens University Early Entry Applications Now Open

With the Early Entry Program at Torrens University Australia, students can get in early, get a place and get ahead. They can receive a conditional offer for a 2020 university place before receiving their ATAR. It is open to all Year 12 students in NSW & QLD. For more information visit:

www.torrens.edu.au/apply-online/early-entry-program

Construction White Card

It is important for students undergoing apprenticeships or work experience in the construction industry to complete a Construction Induction Course. We can conduct the course at the convenience of your school or our training venues. For more information contact us on: www.advanceohs.com.au 02 9635 4444 office@advanceohs.com.au

Sydney Flight College Open Day

16 November

Bankstown Airport

The day will likely include tours of our facilities and aircraft fleet, discovery sessions about careers as a pilot, free air experience flights, and an all-day sausage sizzle.

http://www.sfcaero.com.au/club/events

Pilot Career Pathways

Whether you are a part time aviator looking to increase your skills and knowledge or a full time aviator looking to fast track your professional aviation career, Sydney Flight College has a training package that will meet your budget, your time frame and most importantly, your goals

Home page: http://www.sfcaero.com.au/

Flow chart: http://www.sfcaero.com.au/pdf/Aviation%20Pathway%20Flyer%20Page%201%20Only.pdf

Mercer School of Interior Design Campus Tour

At the Mercer School of Interior Design, we approach education with a different perspective. In addition to providing all of the essential skills for a successful career in design, we challenge our students to think beyond the latest trends by providing them the tools to discover their own unique styles.

With an exclusive focus on <u>Interior Design</u> and <u>Decoration</u> our <u>nationally accredited courses</u> and intensive short courses are developed and taught by the industry's leading innovators.

Book campus tour here:

https://www.mercer.edu.au/enquire?hsCtaTracking=b27c7d51-865f-403f-bd89-d7934f3faf9a%7Cf396d8af-ba85-46be-8491-072b7398db2c

JMC Academy Open Days - Audio, Animation, Games Design, Music, Film

17 August . 9.30am - 3.00pm

561 Harris St, Ultimo

On the day you can take a tour of our facilities, get your hands on some of our serious gear, grab a bite to eat and learn why JMC continues to lead the way in Creative Industries education. You'll also have a chance to chat with current students and heads of department about studying abroad, industry internships and scholarships. Don't forget to listen to our student bands and stop by the studios to see and hear live film and audio productions. https://www.jmcacademy.edu.au/events/open-days

SIBT (Sydney Institute of Business & Technology) Information Sessions Open

Level 4, 255 Elizabeth St, Sydney

We treat every day as an Open Day, there are no set times or days, we can meet you at a time that's convenient to you. At Sydney Institute of Business and Technology (SIBT), transitioning to university is simple. An SIBT diploma is the equivalent to the first year of a bachelor's degree, so you can fast track your way into your second year of a bachelor's degree at Western Sydney University, Sydney City Campus. If you're unsure of what to study or if you need help to plan your pathway to university, let our experienced team help you with these difficult choices. 02 9964 6555. E: study@sibt.nsw.edu.au

https://www.sibt.nsw.edu.au/information-sessions

GENERAL

Closing soon: Engineering and Technology Cadetships

Closes 21 June

Engineering Cadets combine university study with paid work at a global leader in creating information solutions. **Technology Cadets** study at university while working at Macquarie Group. On graduation, cadets can head for a career in technology and business.

Contact Alister Wilkinson from Professional Cadetships Australia at: <u>alisterwilkinson@professionalcadets.com.au</u> http://www.professionalcadets.com.au/index.asp

Are You Considering Teaching? Discover the Benefits of Rural and Remote Locations.

Rural and remote NSW has so much to offer, including great schools in 33 destinations across NSW where you can receive a range of incentives and benefits and make a real difference. Benefits vary from school to school but may include: rental subsidies, additional personal leave and financial incentives between \$20,000 and \$30,000 gross/yr. https://teach.nsw.edu.au/enhanceyourcareer/rural-experience-program

Astronomy: HSC Relativity

Physics Stage 6 Module 7: The Nature of Light (ACSPH133)

Sydney Observatory, 1003 Upper Fort St, Millers Point

Explore Einstein's Special Theory of Relativity using custom 3D visualisation software. Learners will discover the origin of the time dilation equation using Pythagoras' simple theorem – no complicated mathematics required! Study space-time to see why simultaneous events are special, and even visualise the concept of length contraction. Join us for a Q&A session around all things Relativity, while enjoying some light refreshments. If weather permits, learners will use a telescope to look at objects in the sky. Bookings here:

https://maas.museum/program/hsc-relativity/

Western Sydney Careers Expo

28 June

The Dome. Sydney Showground, Sydney Olympic Park

Students can attend seminars on subjects including English, Maths, Biology, Business Studies, PDHPE, Ancient History, Legal Studies and Chemistry.

- information about university, TAFE and training courses
- employment advice

- apprenticeship and traineeship advice
- international exchange and gap year programs

https://www.eventbrite.com.au/e/accmp-2019-western-sydney-careers-expo-tickets-

62239081769?aff=ebdssbdestsearch

How to future proof your career - STEM Leaders Panel

20 June

Sydney School of Entrepreneurship, Building J, 651-731 Harris St. Ultimo

What's the secret to having a great career in STEM and how can we get more women and girls involved? Find out with our panel of inspiring female leaders.

https://www.eventbrite.com.au/e/how-to-future-proof-your-career-a-panel-discussion-with-stem-leaders-tickets-62035276181?aff=ebdssbdestsearch

Sydney Trains Try a Trade Day - Blacktown

22 June. 9am to 1.30pm

PCYC - Blacktown, 30 Second Avenue, Blacktown

Thinking of a Sydney Trains apprenticeship?

Try-a-Trade Day lets you try before you apply.

https://www.eventbrite.com/e/try-a-trade-day-sydney-trains-blacktown-pcyc-tickets-

62685026602?aff=ebdssbdestsearch

Sydney Trains Try a Trade Day - Liverpool

29 June. 9am to 1.30pm

PCYC - Liverpool, Cartwright Avenue, Miller

Thinking of a Sydney Trains apprenticeship?

Try-a-Trade Day lets you try before you apply.

https://www.eventbrite.com/e/copy-of-try-a-trade-day-sydney-trains-liverpool-pcyc-tickets-

62685349568?aff=ebdssbdestsearch

Sydney Trains Try a Trade Day - Sutherland

6 July. 9am to 1.30pm

PCYC - Sutherland, Waratah Park, Eton Street, Sutherland

Thinking of a Sydney Trains apprenticeship?

Try-a-Trade Day lets you try before you apply.

https://www.eventbrite.com/e/try-a-trade-day-sydney-trains-sutherland-pcyc-tickets-

46633925326?aff=ebdssbdestsearch

Aerospace Futures

16 and 19 July

The University of Sydney, Western Avenue, Camperdown

An event to engage and inspire Australian students interested in Aerospace – Occurring across state capitals annually, the Aerospace Futures conference is an important event in the Australian aerospace industry calendar run by youth for youth. The event covers civil aviation, defence, astronomy, geospatial intelligence, space science and engineering. To this date, the event has been an immense success with a total of 1000 student delegates, 80 organisations involved.

https://www.eventbrite.com.au/e/aerospace-futures-2019-tickets-61476420629?aff=ebdssbdestsearch

Anthropology Day

9 August. 10am to 12.30pm

Mitchell Theatre, Sydney Mechanics' School of Arts. 280 Pitt Street. Sydney

The anthropology departments/disciplines of Macquarie, Sydney and Western Sydney universities will come together to promote the discipline of anthropology. Anthropology Day is a free event for Year 12 and FE students, and for teachers, careers advisers and parents.

Students can explore career paths with anthropology, compare undergraduate courses at all the university stalls, gain tips on university admission and interact with students who are currently studying anthropology. https://www.eventbrite.com.au/e/anthropology-day-sydney-tickets-60454021606?aff=ebdssbdestsearch

Reminder - Aviation Expo 2019

17 August

The Aviation Expo in Brisbane showcases the thriving aerospace industry, with a significant focus on aviation skills development, careers and employment opportunities. Also featuring dozens of exhibitors from the aviation, defence and education industries who will inspire and educate visitors about the range of interesting roles available. https://www.aviationaustralia.aero/aviation-expo-2019/

HSC Preparation Courses for English Standard and Advanced Students

Enrol in the CCE's extensive program of HSC English preparation courses. Focus on specific texts, choosing from Nineteen Eighty-Four, Keats, Birthday letters, Great Expectations and more. Practice answering exam questions. Get immediate feedback from tutors in class.

https://cce.sydney.edu.au/courses/hsc-preparation/english

Australian College of Nursing - Scholarships

We understand that financial support to undertake further study to pursue your nursing career and passion is not so easy to find. ACN offers a range of grants open to Fellows and Members who wish to undertake further study. The grants range in value from \$1,000 to \$30,000 and provide opportunities for members to undertake further study at diploma or masters level.

https://www.acn.edu.au/scholarships

ANSTO Tour & Public Lecture

The Astro Square Kilometre Array: Australia's International Mega Science Project

Tuesday 25 June

RSVP Sunday 23 June

ANSTO Discovery Centre

In the Western Australia desert, we're getting ready to host the world's largest radio telescope. 130,000 antennas will look back to just after the big bang, seeing the first galaxies as they start to shine.

The event is in association with ANSTO, CSIRO and Royal Australian Chemical Institute.

Come along and listen to Dr Sarah Pearce (CSIRO Astronomy and Space Science). Sarah manages the CSIRO SKA (Square Kilometre Array). Tour and public lecture: FREE

5:00 pm: Tour of OPAL multi-purpose reactor and Australian Centre for Neutron Scattering

6:00 pm: Refreshments

6:30 pm: Presentation from Dr Sarah Pearce

7:30 pm: Optional Dinner at Rocksalt Menai \$50

https://www.eventbrite.com.au/e/big-science-the-square-kilometre-array-tickets-63027175980

We Need Country Doctors. Check this and see the great benefits. It will change your life.

f you're considering becoming a <u>general practitioner</u> in rural and remote Australia, you should choose a <u>Fellowship</u> <u>with the Australian College of Rural and Remote Medicine</u>. The <u>paths</u> that take you to Fellowship will help you become truly confident in the knowledge that you have what it takes to succeed in the dynamic context of rural and remote general practice.

We understand that training as a rural generalist is as much a lifestyle choice as it is a medical career. That's why our training pathways and resources fit your life, not the other way around. We offer you:

- flexible study options
- access to training providers across Australia
- ongoing assessment as opposed to a final exam
- ongoing feedback via virtual classrooms
- great job opportunities leading to better pay
- extended skills options in general practice

It's all part of our continued effort to take the isolation out of rural and remote practice. See our easy to understand <u>step-by-step guide</u> to becoming a <u>rural generalist</u> and take the first step on your pathway to becoming a Fellow of the College today.

Rural Training Pathways

Are you going to be a medical Student, Intern, or Registrar interested in becoming a rural generalist? The Australian College of Rural and Remote Medicine offers a variety of training pathways and courses for anyone interested in working in and making a positive difference to rural and remote medicine. Whether you live in the hustle and bustle of one Australia's cities, or half way around the world, the College can help you pave your way to help others in rural and remote Australia.

See below for all locations across Australia for different medical schools and training posts to suit your needs. http://www.acrrm.org.au/preparing-for-your-career/becoming-a-rural-general-practitioner

Positions in Australian Defence Force - Gap Year

Applications for all roles are now open – and will close as positions are filled. Learn more in the FAQs section below. To be eligible to apply, you'll need to be an Australian citizen aged between 18 and 24 on completion of military training (dates vary by job). You'll also need to have completed Year 12 (subject passes required vary by job) and have passes in Year 10 English and Maths. Refer to individual job pages for more information. Get an exciting 12-month taste of life in the Navy, Army or Air Force, and enjoy full job training, meaningful work and memorable experiences – plus much more. It's an opportunity to get a feel for military life while enjoying unique experiences.

https://www.defencejobs.gov.au/students-and-education/gap-year/?page=1&perPage=21&query=

FOR CAREERS ADVISERS

ACU - Book a visit

From 'Explore ACU' when your students visit a campus, to school markets and presentations, we have a range of activities that will inform and inspire your students. Register here:

https://www.acu.edu.au/study-at-acu/career-advisors/arrange-a-visit/book-a-group-presentation

Skillsroad Career Coaches Coming to Grafton

29 June. 4pm to 6pm

Grafton Shopping World's Fitzroy Street entrance.

Young job seekers in Grafton are invited to visit the Skillsroad Ultimate Job Hacks Sesh happening. Join the Skillsroad Career Coaches for guidance on all things job related: choosing a career, resumé tips, interview prep and more. Contact Elizabeth Bongiorno at Elizabeth.Bongiorno@nswbc.com.au for more information.

CAA Annual Conference 2019

Conference is being held on Friday 1 November 2019 at Dockside, Darling Harbour, Sydney. Pre-conference activities are being held on Wednesday evening 30 October and Thursday 31 October. This event has booked out every year for many years, and unfortunately, members on the waiting list do miss out. If you haven't already registered, we encourage you to register now to secure your place at the early bird rate, and you have until 31 July to pay at the early bird rate. Government schools on LMBR, please note that it may take up to 6 weeks for CAA to receive your payment once your school has processed it. If you have never been to a CAA Annual Conference, please check out the promotional video to see what you are missing out on at https://youtu.be/TxiUezj3qU0 To register, click here. Members will need to Login first to register at the member rates. If you do not log in prior to completing a conference registration, you will be invoiced for non-member rates. Your website login details appear at the bottom of this email.

Whitehouse Institute of Design, Australia - Approved Provider of External Delivery of VET Courses

Register your Year 10 or Year 11 students during August

Whitehouse Institute of Design Australia is an Approved Provider of External Delivery of VET courses for Secondary Students (EVET). Register in 2019 for the Certificate III in Design Fundamentals CUA30715 commencing from April 2020 to January 2021 for 4 X Blocks during school holiday periods. For further information contact: enquiry@whitehouse-design.edu.au

Receive your Get Kids into Survey student resources - for only the price of postage! The Get Kids into Survey poster series is a colourful classroom tool - a great way to explore the ins-and-outs of surveying with students. These posters will teach them about surveying tech, jobs and terminology, while prompting conversations about how surveying relates to maths, IT and geography. For the cost of postage, these posters can be ordered here: https://www.elaineball.co.uk/shop.

The Good Careers Guide 2019 is here and you save 20%

We have been able to secure this special offer only for JobJump Careers Advisers on these tried and true resources! Below is a discount code for you to receive 20% off orders you put in for any of Good Education Group resources. Get your hands on the latest edition of The Good Careers Guide, featuring updated job descriptions, revised editorial content, features focusing on the modern workforce and how tech is shaping the future of work. You can get your copy today by visiting the Good Education Bookshop.

- The Good Universities Guide
- The Good Careers Guide

Discount code: JobJump20

https://goodeducationbookshop.com/

JobJump Pty Ltd takes no responsibility for the completeness and accuracy of this information. The user shall verify the accuracy and completeness of the information, in addition to the suitability of any particular product or services for the user's needs and the needs of your students/clients. JobJump Pty Ltd does not recommend or endorse any particular product, service, course or provider. Please note that information contained in this newsletter is provided by third parties and is not verified by JobJump Pty Ltd and may be used by the user at their own discretion.